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Stacie, this request turned unexpectedly frustrating, because costs vary wildly for disposal of some wastes, 
particularly the P and U codes, which have to be incinerated. 

Without us investing in lots of time, I can give you the following, which are pretty realistic: 

Drums for incineration: $200 to $500each, plus $75 per-drum for trucking. P and U codes $500 for sure. This, 
flammable liquids with F codes would be cheapest. Possibly under $200 each but only with very high-BTU and no 
solids. That is why estimating is difficult. Each disposal site has its own fist of condition for which they wilt up-charge 
waste shippers. 

Totes for incineration: $500 to $2,000, plus $200 each at least for trucking. 

The point is, the low figure you gave me, of about $135 per drum is completely unreasonable. 

Sincerely, 

Mark Crane 
Senior Account Representative 

Enviro 

Care 

Voice: (801) 299-1900 
Cell: (801) 710-1.188 

Fax: (801) 299-1473 
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